

THE GRID CODE

CONTENTS

| | |
|--|--------------|
| CONTENTS* | (C) |
| PREFACE* | (P) |
| GLOSSARY AND DEFINITIONS | (GD) |
| PLANNING CODE | (PC) |
| CONNECTION CONDITIONS | (CC) |
| COMPLIANCE PROCESSES | (CP) |
| OPERATING CODES | (OC) |
| OC1 Demand Forecasts | |
| OC2 Operational Planning and Data Provision | |
| OC3 Not Used | |
| OC4 Not Used | |
| OC5 Testing and Monitoring | |
| OC6 Demand Control | |
| OC7 Operational Liaison | |
| OC8 Safety Co-ordination | |
| OC9 Contingency Planning | |
| OC10 Event Information Supply | |
| OC11 Numbering and Nomenclature of HV Apparatus at Certain Sites | |
| OC12 System Tests | |
| BALANCING CODES | (BC) |
| BC1 Pre Gate Closure Process | |
| BC2 Post Gate Closure Process | |
| BC3 Frequency Control Process | |
| DATA REGISTRATION CODE | (DRC) |
| GENERAL CONDITIONS | (GC) |
| GOVERNANCE RULES | (GR) |
| REVISIONS* | (R) |

*does not constitute part of the Grid Code

Comment [NG1]: No changes to the Contents Page but highlighted to show the sections that are changing

Comment [NG2]: Not part of GC but the governance process will manage the required changes to this

Comment [NG3]: Not part of GC but the governance process will manage the required changes to this

